7 OBET G Migmefehad Sl Phys el 7
Shipan Barua ,—g\'z""‘l‘ l LQA &}JW& g) / ,/

Subject: FW: ATS Auto Sweater Ltd

From: Shipan Barua [mailto:shipan@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2019 1:18 PM

To: adib@cross-world.com
Cc: 'Harunor Rashid'; maruf@cross-world.com; 'Moshiur Rahman'; ‘Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'; 'Mohammad Sayeful

Islam Khan'; '"Ahmmed Sayed'; 'Md. Najmul Islam’
Subject: ATS Auto Sweater Ltd

Dear Adib Vai,
As per sales reference CWPL-BBT /0066/18F we offered, 3048647 KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-6

WINDOW-4W 42Meter BBT
Accordingly DO has been created as per offer 42M, at the time of Delivery stock only 21M,

in this circumstance Please proceed rest amount (21M) from other DO.
I BDT Total BDT

0048647 KAP 0404-5TD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW:4W Meter 21.00X1,691.00 =35,511.00 (From
Stock)

3048649 KAP 0405-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-5W Meter 21.00 X1,605.00 =33,705.00 (From
other DO,have to De»

Best Regards

Shipan Barua | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Customer Relations | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Guishan 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell : 01708433874 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | w: Www.Cross-

world.com
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